

## HAYWARD COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT PARENTS ASSISTING CANES December 1st, 8:15-9:00AM High School Auditorium Meeting Minutes

- Attendance: Craig Olson, Michele Forrester, Stacy Hessel, Janelle Disher, Kris Thompson, Sally Dustin, Beckwith, Tracy Yackel, Carrie Keenan, Amanda Stevens, Naburling, Lesley Larson, Erica Lyle, Scott Allen, Sarah Halberg
- Administrative Report Update (Mr. Olson)
  - a. Possible Referendum Update survey tested well for the building component, did not test well for the community center and athletic fields. At the December 6th Board meeting, they will be discussing the pros and cons of the referendum.
  - b. COVID Update The large number of positive cases on November 30th was because it included all of Thanksgiving Break. All updates come through the County Health and are updated on the website under the COVID Dashboard.
  - c. Concern about the 9th and 10th Health Curriculum Olson met with the parents and staff and is going to recommend to the Board of Directors that an advisory council be set up to look at the curriculum and see what needs to be addressed.
  - d. Sub Shortages in bus drivers, teachers, and support staff. We are being as creative as we can to keep school open. Teachers are teaching during their prep periods and being compensated accordingly. Sub rates have been upped to \$150 a day but it's still not getting enough people to apply.
  - e. Coaches and Referees are very hard to find. People are just not applying for the positions.
  - f. PAC meeting communications information was sent out to parents asking them to get involved. Each individual building has a PAC meeting and then we have a District PAC Committee meeting.



- 3. Primary Update- No update
- 4. Intermediate Popcorn fundraiser is going on. Money goes towards extra school activities. No Christmas concert this year. The school report card was reported on. After-school help and tutoring will start after the holidays with transportation.
- Middle School Update After school study is on Tuesday and Thursday with bussing. Looking at additional days. The Dodgeball tournament is on Dec. 15 & 16.
- 6. High School Update Before and after school study has begun.
- 7. Northern Waters Update -
- Next Meeting Agenda ideas -
- 9. Questions or Concerns:
  - a. Disappointed that all of the Holiday Programs are canceled. Olson will find out what the reasoning is. The virtual option was nice last year but would like it to be both.
  - b. Crossing Guards? What is happening with this? Olson will talk to the building principals to see where we are at with people/staff watching for the safety of kids walking to school.
- 10. Next Meeting Date January 5th @ 8:15

## **Upcoming Dates: ????**

Intermediate School PAC: December 15 @ 8:30 AM in the Intermediate School

**Middle School PAC**: Second Monday of each month @8:30 a.m. in Middle School Conference room. **High School PAC**: Second Wednesday of each month @ 8:30 a.m. in High School Conference room.

Northern Waters Charter School PAC: See weekly email for details

Indian Education PAC: Second Tuesday of each month @5:00 at Peter Larson Room at the LCO Tribal

Office

District PAC: First Wednesday of each month @ 8:15 in High School Auditorium